Catanach, David

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ms. MacQuesten:

Catanach, David

Tuesday, October 05, 2004 4:59 PM

MacQuesten, Gail

Wink, Gary; Prichard, Billy; Williams, Chris; Davidson, Florene
RE: Tahoe Energy/Kenneth A Freeman, Case No. 13354

Your request to continue Case No. 13354 to the hearing on November 4, 2004 is hereby granted.

DRC

XC: Case File 13354

----- Original Message-----

From: MacQuesten, Gail

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 4:43 PM

To: Catanach, David

Cc: Wink, Gary; Prichard, Billy; Williams, Chris

Subject: Tahoe Energy/Kenneth A Freeman, Case No. 13354

Mr. Catanach -

| am requesting a continuance in case number 13354, regarding Tahoe Energy Inc. and Kenneth A. Freeman. It is
currently scheduled for Thursday, October 7, 2004. We have not been able to obtain service on either Tahoe Energy
inc. or Mr. Freeman. We would like additional time to research other addresses for Mr. Freeman. Please schedule
the matter for the November 4 docket. Thank you. Gail MacQuesten.



